

PROFESSOR JONATHAN ADELMAN

Josef Korbel School of International Studies
University of Denver
Denver, Colorado 80208
Telephone: 303 871 2548 (o)
303 916 1779 (h)
Email: jadelman@du.edu

Professional Summary

Dr. Jonathan Adelman, a full professor at the Josef Korbel School of International Studies at the University of Denver, has been at DU since 1978.

Since receiving his Ph.D from Columbia University in 1976, Professor Adelman has written or edited 12 books on Russia, China and the Middle East, with specialty in security studies, foreign policy and revolutions.

He has been an Honorary Professor at both People's University and Peking University in China. He has taught full time at the University of Alabama and the University and Cincinnati and for a shorter time at Columbia University, Central European University, University of Haifa, Hebrew University in Jerusalem and People's University. Professor Adelman has given talks at a wide range of universities, from Harvard University and Columbia University in the United States to numerous universities abroad.

He has worked extensively with several government agencies in Washington. He spent eight years working part-time for Science Application International Corporation as a Senior Scientist doing contract work on the Soviet military for the Defense Department. For over a decade he has gone on over 15 international speaking tours for the State Department to over a dozen countries, including India, China, Russia, Japan, Mongolia, England, France and Germany. Also, as the former doctoral dissertation supervisor for Secretary of State Condoleezza Rice, he had the good fortune to speak to her from time to time about various issues. In addition, in the non-governmental sphere, he served for several years as a Senior Fellow at the Foundation for the Defense of Democracies

In this and other capacities, he has had an opportunity to give lectures and talks at a variety of foreign institutions, especially in China, Russia and China, which he has visited altogether almost 30 times.

He also has been a popular speaker on the Middle East, and especially Israel, in recent years across this country and abroad. His latest book is *The Rise of Israel: A history of a Revolutionary State*, published in June by Routledge.

EDUCATION

- B.A., Columbia College, 1969
- M.A., Columbia University, 1972
- Ph.D., Columbia University, 1976

POSITIONS

- Full Professor, Josef Korbel School of International Studies, University of Denver, 1992-2008, Associate Professor, 1986-1992, Assistant Professor, 1978-1986
- Doctoral Dissertation Adviser, Secretary of State Condoleezza Rice, 1978-1981
- Lecturer, Jacob and Anna Blauner Lecture, Columbia University, February 2004 (given previously by Elie Weisel, Isaac Bashevis Singer and William Safire)
- Panelist, AIPAC Policy Conference, Washington, D.C., 2004 -2005, Speaker, 2007
Speaker, AIPAC Houston National Summit 2006, AIPAC Luncheon on Capitol Hill 2007
Panelist, International Hillel Conference, Washington, D.C., 2004
- Listed in Who's Who in America, 2004-2008
- Senior Fellow, Foundation for the Defense of Democracies, Washington, D.C., 2001-2008
- Senior Scientist, SAIC, contracts for the Department of Defense, 1980-1988
- Honorary Professor, Beijing University, Beijing, China, 1996-2008
- Honorary Professor, People's University, Beijing, China, 1995-2008

BOOKS

1. Jonathan Adelman, Global Threats (Washington, D.C.: CQ Press, 2009) under contract
2. Jonathan Adelman, The Rise of Israel: A History of a Revolutionary State (London: Routledge, 2008)
3. Jonathan Adelman, editor, Hitler And His Allies in World War II (London: Routledge, 2007)
4. Jonathan Adelman, Torrents of Spring: Soviet and Post-Soviet Politics (Boston: McGraw-Hill, 1995)
5. Jonathan Adelman and Chihyu Shih, Symbolic War: The Chinese Way of War, 1840-1990 (Taipei: Institute of International Relations Press, 1993)
6. Jonathan Adelman and Cristann Gibson, editors, Contemporary Soviet Military Affairs: The Legacy of World War II (Boston: Unwin and Hyman, 1988)
7. Jonathan Adelman and Deborah Palmieri, The Dynamics of Soviet Foreign Policy (New York: Harper and Rowe, 1988)
8. Jonathan Adelman, Prelude to the Cold War: Tsarist, Soviet and U.S. Armies in Two World Wars (Boulder, Colorado: Lynne Rienner Publishers, 1988)
9. Jonathan Adelman, editor, Superpowers and Revolutions (New York: Praeger, 1986)
10. Jonathan Adelman, Revolution, Armies and War (Boulder, Colorado: Lynne Rienner Publishers, 1984)
11. Jonathan Adelman, editor, Terror and Communist Politics (Boulder, Colorado: Westview Press, 1984)
12. Jonathan Adelman, editor, Communist Armies in Politics (Boulder, Colorado: Westview Press, 1982)
13. Jonathan Adelman, The Revolutionary Armies: The Russian and Chinese Communist Armies (Westport, Connecticut: Greenwood Press, 1980)

ARTICLES

A dozen academic articles plus recently:

- Jonathan Adelman and Aggie Kuperman, "The Christian Exodus From the Middle East," (Washington, D.C.: Foundation for the Defense of Democracies, 2002)
- Jonathan Adelman, "The Phalcon Sale to China: The Lessons for Israel," Jerusalem Viewpoints #473 (Jerusalem: Jewish Center for Public Affairs, 2002)

- Jonathan Adelman, "Tolerance and Economic Success," (Washington, D.C.: Foundation for the Defense of Democracies, 2003)
- Jonathan Adelman, chapter in Tenured or Tenuous: Defining the Role of Faculty in Supporting Israel on Campus (Washington, D.C.: Israel on Campus Coalition and American-Israeli Cooperative Enterprise, 2004)

INTERNATIONAL LECTURE TOURS

- 15 international speaking tours for State Department to 13 countries, 1988-2007

Germany
 England
 Hungary
 Spain
 China
 Hong Kong
 Russia
 Japan
 India
 Mongolia
 Serbia
 Croatia
 Macedonia

- 17 lecture tours to China to State Council, Foreign Ministry, Ministry of State Security, People's Liberation Army, Central Party School, universities, 1988-2008
- 8 lecture tours to Russia and Hungary
- Visiting Professor, Central European University (Budapest, 1999), Diplomatic Academy (Moscow, 1998) , Peoples University (Beijing, 1997) and Janos Pannonius University (Pecs, Hungary, 1991)
- Guest speaker at a number of international conferences from England (1992) to Denmark (1993) to Budapest (1999)

UNITED STATES LECTURE TOURS

- Gave lectures on the Middle East in over 70 cities in the last five years